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Fri 29-10-2021 12:46
Meenal Mategaonkar (Dr.)
Fw: BTI Civil Co-Curricular Activity (16-9-2020)

To  Surekha Patil G

Please take a screenshot of the trailing mail and send back to me

Dr. Meenal Mategaonkar

Associate Professor and Head,

Department of Civil Engineering

Mukesh Patel School of Technology Management and Engineering
Mumbai-56

ph:022-42334076

N MUKESH PATEL SCHOOL OF
=, NMIMS  TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT
S¥ wien g ENGINEERING

From: Sudhanshu Kamat <Sudhanshu.Kamat@nmims.edu>

Saent: 29 October 2021 10:38

To: Meenal Mategaonkar (Dr.) <Meenal.Mategaonkar@nmims.edu>
Subject: Fwd: BTI Civil Co-Curricular Activity (16-9-2020)

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Sudhanshu Kamat

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2020 6:06:55 PM

To: Answeeta Coutinho <Answeeta.Coutinho@nmims.edu>

Cc: Tanuja Bandivadekar (Dr.) <Tanuja.Bandivadekar@nmims.edu=; Seema Shah (Dr.) <Seema.Shah@nmims.edu>
Subject: BTI Civil Co-Curricular Activity (16-9-2020)

Greetings of the day, Madam.

This is with reference to BTI Civil Semester V, VIl and IX. There will be an expert talk on the topic 'Entrepreneurship in Environmental Sector® by Mrs. Jyoti Palekar on Wednesday, 16th
September 2020 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. The invitation on MS Teams have already been sent to the students. Kindly note the same, and convey the students at your end. Thank you.

Regards,
Sudhanshu Kamat.
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